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October 12, 2020

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

RE: Brighton Mine (Permit Number M1977436) Property Acquisition
Dear Sir or Madam:

The purpose of this letter is to inform the Division that on March 31, 2020, Aggregate Industries-WCR Inc.
sold 54.0 acres (Adams County Parcel No. 0157114100001), known as the Brighton Mine (M1977436), to:

Joseph and Celeste O’'Dea Family Trust
5400 South Colorado Blvd., Greenwood Village, CO 80121

Contact:
Joseph M. O'Dea
Vice President, CEI
Office 303-562-2000 x316
Fax 303-893-1949
Cell 303-472-4974
Email jodea@ceiconstructors.com

Itis Aggregate’s belief that Mr. O'Dea is in the process of completing the Division’s Application Form For
Transfer of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 719-491-0288 or andre.laroche@aggregate-
us.com.

Cudoe|-auo

Andre Laroche
Environmental Manager



